From: Dilip Ramachandran

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 19, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:
Hello Nimesh,

As of this morning, all locations requested for transmitting have FAA pre-coordination documents
attached (I have uploaded the documents to our application) . | have reached out to FAA multiple times to
update the transmitter radius field in their pre-coordination document but have not got any response from
them (you have been copied on my emails to them). Can you please suggest how to proceed/ help us
getting the right responses from FAA? We do not know how to proceed past this point.

Thanks,
Dilip Ramachandran.



